

ERFSC Meeting Minutes 9/14/21

Present: Christine, Heather, Kara, Nikki, Christy, Jody

Absent: Karen, Kathy

Heather: Motion to approve agenda

Christine – 2nd, all in favor

Loss of \$3,800 for fall ice – we are eating up our skating reserves.

Jody and Christy to put together notice to parents regarding the financial situation of the Club and create a survey to find out reasons why people are not skating and if there is something that people want on-ice, off-ice, etc. Will include asking about company match donations.

Safety training – Tara is updating training and they need to pick a date to give the training

Questions about what other clubs are doing for fundraising, Heather will send some information from Clubs she has seen

Christmas Show – need a board member to lead 12.12.2021

Arena is not having an Ice Show.

Board agreed we would like to have an exhibition or similar in the spring for the girls.

We will promote skating on ice with hockey skaters and lower-level skaters. Flyers will be handed out during LTS / aspire.

Christy will find out more information on Betty's Pies, Nikki along with 2 parents interested in helping.

Items for next meeting:

Skating Newsletter – include upcoming competitions/testing. Have a skater and coach spotlight.

Board members take turns at the rink once a month to answer any questions that parents may have